## CALIFORNIA APPRENTICESHIP COUNCIL

1515 Clay Street, Suite 301 Oakland, CA 94612 Tel: (415) 703-4920 Fax: (510) 286-1448



## CAC/CCA LIAISON COMMITTEE MEETING Minutes

Wednesday, August 14, 2024

### I. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chairperson Hopkins called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. DAS Chief Curtis Notsinneh did the roll call.

- a. Members Present: Larry Hopkins, Sheri Learmonth, Mark Burri, Mike Rivers, Chris Christophersen Louis Ontiveros, Hugo de la Torre, Alex Beltran, Frank Quintero, and DAS Chief Curtis Notsinneh
- b. Members Absent: Richard Harris, Chancellor's Office Dean Gary Adams/Sean McCobb and Earl Restine,
- II. Pledge Chairperson Hopkins led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- III. Review/approval of Previous Minutes

A motion to approve the minutes from the past meeting. A seconded the motion, and minutes were approved.

# IV. Summary of 2024 CCA Conference

Stated that they had approximately 275 attendees at the event. It was stated that at the Hall of Fame dinner, which is held on the USS Midway. We had over 300 people in attendance. There was great feedback on the venues and the workshops that were provided for the event. With several vendor sponsors in the vendor rooms.

In regards to fundraising we reported that with sponsors we raised 104k from various contractors, associations, medical providers unions and other industries who support apprenticeship. Also in the per capita dues that's collected by the participating programs. In the voluntary annual dues we

## CALIFORNIA APPRENTICESHIP COUNCIL

1515 Clay Street, Suite 301 Oakland, CA 94612 Tel: (415) 703-4920

ADDRESS REPLY TO: California Apprenticeship Council Fax: (510) 286-1448 San Francisco, CA 94142-0603



were able to raise \$46,000 to help offset the cost of the event in San Diego as well.

#### V. Treasurer's Report

- Mike Rivers gave a very detailed treasurer's report.
- \$\$70,68.32 is currently in the account as of today
- He thanked everyone for their support and participation in the
- Motion and second to approve the treasurers report. All approved.

#### VI. California Conference on Apprenticeship (CCA)

Hopkins stated that the next CCA event will take place in Northern California. Benjamin Rivera from Northern California. Local 104, was gracious enough to Chair the next CCA-CAC for northern California and Commissioner Sheri Learmonth volunteered and was nominated as co-chair.

Larry Hopkins gave general details of the CCA requirements of what is needed for the CCA, locations, fundraising, Hall of Fame dinner.

Motion and second to approve Benjamin Rivera as Chair and commissioner Sheri Learmonth as co-chair of the next California Conference on Apprenticeship (CCA). All approved.

#### VII. Additional Discussion

Motion was made and seconded to approve the addition of Benjamin Rivera as a Check signer for the CCA. The motion passed.

DAS Chief Curtis Notsinneh took a roll call vote of all motions that were made in today's meeting. all motions passed.

### Adjournment VIII.

The meeting adjourned at 9:33 a.m.